
From:  <manager@transam.nf>
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 3:14 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Freight query [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Sorry cant right now, just on a conference call.  
Will do so later this evening 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 | Manager  
Transam Argosy | Norfolk Island 
Tel +6723  | Mob +6723  
Email manager@transam.nf | Web www.transam.nf 
 
 

On 19 Mar 2021, at 4:12 pm,  < infrastructure.gov.au> 
wrote: 
 

UNOFFICIAL 
Give me a call and I’ll explain my questions a little further  

UNOFFICIAL 

From:  <manager@transam.nf>  
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 3:10 PM 
To:  < infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Freight query [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
Hi   
Nothing has been received at a depot yet.  
Kind Regards 
 

 | Manager  
Transam Argosy | Norfolk Island 
Tel +6723  | Mob +6723  
Email manager@transam.nf | Web www.transam.nf 
 
 
 

On 19 Mar 2021, at 4:08 pm,  
< infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

UNOFFICIAL 
HI   
Currently, is there cargo already booked for sea freight stuck in Australia 
awaiting movement to NZ to go on Southern Tiare? If so, is it planned that 
this will go on the NPDL barge? Or is it the same situation as NZ that it 
cannot be booked until there is a receival date? 
I can call if my query doesn’t make sense!  

UNOFFICIAL 
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--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, 
Regional Development and Communications. The information transmitted is 
for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons  
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in 
severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 
6274-7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional 
Development and Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended 
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons  
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274‐7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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< infrastructure.gov.au>; VANDENBROEK Sarah <Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au>; 
 < infrastructure.gov.au>; PDL_Manager Norfolk <manager@transam.nf>; 

 < Butler@neptunepacific.com> 
Subject: RE: Sea freight from Auckland to Norfolk Island [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi Nicole 
Adding   as our agency manager in Norfolk and   our country manager for AU, so that we are all on the 
same page. 
We are still identifying what cargo we have and we can consider moving this cargo from NZ to BNE to meet the 
barge. 
The problem would be that it would displace other cargo on the barge and risk the viability of the operation unless it 
paid its way. 
I suggest once we have the cargo cleared from the wharf and packed in what seems to be a requirement for 3x20’gp 
we should consider the best option here. 
Thanks –   
 
 

From: PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 8:26 pm 
To:   < npdl.co.nz> 
Cc: HUTCHINSON Eric <Eric.Hutchinson@infrastructure.gov.au>;   
< infrastructure.gov.au>; VANDENBROEK Sarah <Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au>; 

 < infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Sea freight from Auckland to Norfolk Island [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 

UNOFFICIAL 
 

 
 
Just touching base in relation to my email below. Any luck? 
 
Nicole 
 

Nicole Pearson 

Assistant Secretary, Norfolk Island and ACT/NT Branch 
Territories Division  
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications  
t: 02   | m:   
e: nicole.pearson@infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing 
connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present 
and emerging.  

 

 

UNOFFICIAL 
 

From: PEARSON Nicole  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 11:05 AM 
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
 

 
 
I am seeking options to transport the 60m3 that is currently in Auckland in the next few weeks, and not wait for the 
next sailing of the Southern Tiare. 
 
The Government is keen to move that cargo asap so that the goods are on island where they are very much needed 
and to alleviate the ongoing demurrage costs for importers. 
 
Can you assist me with options? 
 
Kind regards Nicole  
 

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
 

From:   < npdl.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 6:51 PM 
To: PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au> 
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
Thanks for reaching out. 
Yes we have approx. 60m3 on the wharf in Auckland. 
We are currently planning to trial a barge operation in April from Brisbane to Norfolk. 
If this is successful we would look to put together another run in May/June so ideally prior the next Southern Tiare 
voyage from NZ in June. 
In the meantime, the plan is to secure off wharf bonded storage for the cargo. 
Brgds ‐   
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From: PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 3:49 pm 
To:   < npdl.co.nz> 
Cc: HUTCHINSON Eric <Eric.Hutchinson@infrastructure.gov.au>;   
< infrastructure.gov.au>; VANDENBROEK Sarah <Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au>; 

 < infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Sea freight from Auckland to Norfolk Island [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 

UNOFFICIAL 
 

Good afternoon   
 
By way of introduction, I work for the Australian Government, Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional 
Development and Communications. Part of my role is provision of services to Norfolk island. 
 
I understand that there is approximately 60m3 cargo currently awaiting shipment at the Port of Auckland. I am 
interested in exploring with you options for that sea freight to be shipped (barged) to Norfolk Island in a quick 
timeframe outside of the next scheduled Southern Tiare voyage. 
 
Could you please let me know if NPDL may have options that can assist. 
 
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
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and 
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons  
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
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this information by persons  
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
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, 
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
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Sea Freight BBK Departure Booking Confirmation Page 1 of 2

*** NO ORGANIZATION DETAILS FOUND *** SHIPMENT S00289075

CONSOL C00092739

DATE 15-Jul-21 10:44

CUT OFF DATE 09-Aug-21 00:00

SHIPMENT DETAILS PRINTED BY: Export Sea Freight Operations

CONSIGNOR CONSIGNEE
DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS
REGIONAL DIVISION
CANBERRA ACT 2600
AUSTRALIA

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS
NORFOLK ISLAND

 MOB 
NORFOLK ISLAND
NORFOLK ISLAND

EXPORT RECEIVING DEPOT CONSIGNOR'S REFERENCE CARRIER BOOKING REFERENCE
BHAGWAN MARINE
30 PARINGA ROAD
MURARRIE QLD 4172
AUSTRALIA

GOODS DESCRIPTION
VEHICLE

COMMODITY SUMMARY
Phone: +61 7 3907 3111 Fax: GEN (General)

OCEAN BILL OF LADING WEIGHT VOLUME CHARGEABLE PACKAGES
2025.000 KG 17.435 M3 17.435 M3 1 PCE

GOODS COLLECTED FROM ETD GOODS DELIVERED TO ETA
AUBNE = Brisbane, Australia 16-Aug-21 NFNLK = Norfolk Island, Norfolk Island 24-Aug-21

ORDER NUMBERS / OWNER'S REFERENCE EXPORT CUSTOMS BROKER

CARRIER
NEPTUNE PACIFIC AGENCY (AUST) PTY LTD

ROUTING INFORMATION
Mode Vessel / Voyage / IMO(Lloyds) Carrier Load Disch. ETD ETA
SEA SEAFORCE / 002E / 9625322 NEPTUNE PACIFIC AGENCY (AUST) AUBNE NFNLK 16-Aug-21 24-Aug-21

PTY LTD

MARKS AND NUMBERS

MAZDA BT50 UTE

Due to significant changes in handling procedures by the shipping lines, terminals and the Chain of Responsibility, all commercial
documents and Shippers Letter of Instruction (SLI) or Forwarding Instructions(FI) are required by Kalgin Global no later than the below
times:

FCL:
No later than 24 hours prior to ETD at port of loading.
For FCL’s that require Kalgin to submit an EDN and PRA, please ensure documents are sent no later than 12 hours prior to container
being picked up.

LCL:
No later than 3.00 pm day after cargo cut-off
LCL cargo that requires Kalgin to submit an EDN, no later than 2pm the day of cut off.

Any documents or amendments required after the container has been received at the wharf terminal may attract amendment fees which
we would need to pass on to the sender of the goods.

All business is conducted under the company's standard trading terms and conditions which are available for viewing on our web site
(www.kalgin.com.au).
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Sea Freight BBK Departure Booking Confirmation Page 2 of 2

*** NO ORGANIZATION DETAILS FOUND *** CONTAINER NUMBER

SHIPMENT S00289075

CONSOL C00092739

DATE 15-Jul-21 10:44

Yours Sincerely,

Export Sea Freight Operations

Email: expseaau@kalgin.com.au

FOI 25-239 - Document 4
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Sea Freight BBK Departure Booking Confirmation Page 1 of 2

*** NO ORGANIZATION DETAILS FOUND *** SHIPMENT S00289076

CONSOL C00092739

DATE 15-Jul-21 10:59

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
1756.000 KG 14.064 M3 14.064 M3 1 PCE

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

MAZDA CX5

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

SHIPMENT S00289076

CONSOL C00092739

DATE 15-Jul-21 10:59

Yours Sincerely,

Export Sea Freight Operations

Email: expseaau@kalgin.com.au
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upon, this information by persons  
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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The Hon Kristy McBain MP 
Minister for Regional Development, Local Government and Territories 

Federal Member for Eden-Monaro 
 

MEDIA RELEASE 

 

 
XX September 2022 
 

Progressing shipping solutions for Norfolk Island 
 

The Australian Government is subsidising monthly barges from Brisbane to Norfolk Island over the peak 
tourist period, relieving critical freight pressures ahead of community consultations on longer-term 
shipping solutions. 
 
Starting in November, there will be four subsidised barge trips run by NPDL through to February 2023. 
These will help address the immediate shortages you are experiencing and support businesses and the 
community through summer and high visitor numbers.  
 
Government financial support for the barges is the first in a series of measures to stabilise sea freight in 
the short-term. Further information on other initiatives under development will come in the weeks 
ahead as discussions with stakeholders and shipping providers progress.  
 
In the meantime, we will continue to subsidise air freight flights to help address critical shortfalls. The 
barge service is separate to any voyages by the Southern Tiare. 
 
As I announced last week, I will return to Norfolk Island on 14 November 2022 to lead an open 
community forum on long-term shipping solutions. 
 
Ahead of the forum, my Department will shortly open a Have Your Say written submission process to 
inform the community forum, where we will have a broad discussion on the future of your shipping. 

 
More information on how to make submissions to the Department’s ‘Have Your Say’ will be available in 
coming days.  
 
Media contact: 
Minister McBain –   
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OFFICIAL 

 

 
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
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14 October 2022 

 
 

Brisbane to Norfolk Island Barge Information 
  
 
Dear Valued Customers, 
 
Following our recent trade notice NPDL can provide further information on the barge service ex 
Brisbane to Norfolk Island.  
 
Vessel / Barge Name: Seaforce 
Voyage Number: v005E 
  
Freight Rate 

• Containerised bookings  per RVT (RVT means weight or M3 whichever is greater)  
• Hazardous cargo, above freight rate applies with an  per RVT additional surcharge 
• Vehicle and General Cargo stowed on deck –  per RVT 
 

*Charges exclude local charges from Norfolk Island Regional Council.  
 
Cargo Bookings 
All cargo must be booked with Kalgin prior to shipment 
Phone: 02 9700 0046 or D: 02  
Email: @kalginglobal.com and @kalginglobal.com 
 
Bhagwan Marine Information 
Phone: 0617 3907 3111 or 0617 3890 1511 

 
When making a cargo booking you will be required to provide the following information  

• Shipper Name & Address 
• Consignee Name & Address 
• Number & Type of Packages 
• Description of the Goods 
• Details of any Hazardous Cargo 
• Cargo Weight 
• Cargo Dimensions or Volume (including the pallet/skid) 

 
Customs Export Entry 
All cargo being shipped to Norfolk Island requires approval of the Australian Customs Service (EDN – 
Export Declaration Number).  
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Transam New Zealand Ltd and Transam Australia as agents for Neptune Pacific Direct Line Pte Ltd. 
 

NEW ZEALAND 
Transam New Zealand Ltd. 

P O Box 137085 
Parnell, Auckland 1151 

Level One, 29 Heather Street 
Parnell, Auckland New Zealand 

Phone: +64 9 308 3939 
www.npdlship.com 

 

AUSTRALIA 
Neptune Pacific Agency Australia Pty Ltd 

DBA Transam Australia 
ACN 128 149 280 

Level 12, 45-47 York Street, 
Sydney NSW 2000 

PO Box 3813 Sydney NSW 2001 Australia 
Phone +61 2 9235 2999 

Fax +61 2 9235 2912 

 

 
Cargo Packing 

• All cargo must be palletised, strapped & shrink-wrapped (preferably with black polythene) 
• Personal Effects should be packed into plywood crates 
• Large crates & cases must be skidded so that the cargo is capable of being forklifted from at 

least 2 sides 
• From Australia all pallets are required to comply with the ISPM 15 standard 
• Pallets made of plastic, plywood or cardboard are acceptable 
• All wooden pallets to carry the symbol HT=heat treated or CT=chemically treated. No ‘CHEP’ 

pallets are allowed 
• The maximum height of a pallet must not exceed 1.1 metres  

 
Shipping Marks 
All cargo must be clearly marked with the Booking Reference number, the Consignee Name, and the 
port of discharge. 
 
For example, S00123456 
  YOUR NAME 
  NORFOLK ISLAND 
 
Hazardous Cargo 
Hazardous cargo bookings are accepted subject to a fully completed International Maritime 
Dangerous Goods Declaration being submitted showing the correct IMDG class & UN Numbers.  The 
cargo must have the appropriate IMDG Hazardous Class stickers affixed. 
 
Cargo Measurement 
The dimensions of the pallet/skid must be included in the cargo measurements and should not 
exceed 115cm long, 115cm wide or 110cm high. 
To measure the cargo: 

• Length: Full length of the cargo or pallet; whichever is the greater 
• Width: Full width of the cargo or pallet; whichever is the greater 
• Height: From the ground to the highest point of the cargo 

 
On Deck Cargo Stow 
Cargo exceeding the above dimensions will be stowed on deck is at shipper’s risk. Please ensure 
sufficient packing for on-deck stow. 
 
LCL Earliest Receival Date: 7th November at Portgate 
LCL Cut Off Date: LCL cut-off date at Portgate is the 19th November 
Breakbulk Earliest Receival date: BBK Receival date at Bhagwan is the 21st November 
Breakbulk Cut-off date: BBK Receival date at Bhagwan is the 26th November 
 
Thank you for your continued support, should you have any further queries please contact your NPDL 
representative. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
NPDL 
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SHIPPER 
 – Project Officer 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional  
Development, Communications and the Arts 
Level 3 East, 111 Alinga Street, Canberra City 
Canberra  2601  ACT  

 

 

   

CONSIGNEE  
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional  
Development, Communications and the Arts 
 

SHIPPER LETTER INSTRUCTION 

CARRIER 
 

NOTIFY PARTY/ADDRESS 
 – Contracts & Building Supervisor 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional  
Development, Communications and the Arts 
Ground Floor, Officer’s Mess, New Military Barracks 
Norfolk Island 
 

CARRIER’S AGENT 
 

 

Vessel and Voyage No     
Origin 
Brisbane  

Port of Loading 
Brisbane  

Port of Discharge 
Kingston, Norfolk Island 

Final destination 
Kingston, Norfolk Island 

Total No  of Containers/Packages received by the Carrier 
 

Item 
No  

MARKS AND 
NUMBERS 

NUMBER AND KIND OF  
PACKAGES 

DESCRIPTION OF GOODS AND 
CONTAINER NUMBER(S) 

NETT WEIGHT GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT 

 
1 1 x unit               1 x Comacchio Drill Rig E-SPEC      2.7T                 3.7m L x 1.34m W x 2.24m H 
                                                                      Model: Geo-205 
                                                                      (see attached info sheet) 
 
2                                         5 x unit (pallets)  Various building materials             150T (approx.) 
                                                                      (see attached info sheet) 
 

 +Order No s 
 

+Processed at 
 

                             FOR CARRIER’S USE 
 
Type of Service 

+NOTE: For Shippers purposes only neither affecting nor concerning carriage 
               Hereunder or the Carrier in anyway whatsoever  

FCL/FCL  x  
FCL/LCL  

 LCL/FCL  
 PPD CC  

 
 

LCL/LCL  

1 NZ ZONE SERVICE   Breakbulk  
2 NZ TERMINAL CHARGES    
3 OCEAN FREIGHT   
4 DEST  TERMINAL CHARGE   
5 DEST  ZONE/ON CARRIAGE   IN WITNESS of the contract herein 
*Place(s) of Receipt 
 
 

 

*Place of Delivery 
 
 

 

Contained the number of originals, stated 
Opposite have been issued, one of which 

NO  OF ORIGINAL B/LS 
 

Being accomplished the other(s) to be void  
 
FOR THE CARRIER……… …………………………………………  
 
AT…………………………… DATE……………………………  

*Applicable only when this document is used as a Combined Transport B/L 
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Territories Capital and Major Projects (TCMP) Branch Requirements – January 2023 Barge 
 
Drill Rig: 
 

 See attached Numac brochure 
 
 
Construction Materials: 
 

Item Amount 

Flyash 32 tonne 

Cement 65 tonne 

Visco-crete   3 m3  

Steel 11 tonne 

Pits 4m3  

Drainage plus pipe  12 m3 

Formwork  3m3 
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Sea Freight LCL Departure Booking Confirmation Page 2 of 2

THE EXPORT MANAGER
DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, 
REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS
REGIONAL DIVISION
CANBERRA ACT 2600

CONTAINER NUMBER

SHIPMENT S00330986

CONSOL C00103242

DATE 28-Nov-22 15:48

Export Operations
Email: @kalginglobal.com
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